M E M O R A N D U M



TO:                 RANDY POE, SUPERINTENDENT
		KAREN BYRD, CHAIRPERSON
		BOARD MEMBERS

FROM:           KATHLEEN G. REUTMAN 

DATE:	February 5, 2019

RE:                 SPEAKER’S AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PARSON’S   COMPANY, INC., AND THE BOONE COUNTY SCHOOLS 

                       The Hope 4 Boone County Boone County Mental Health Task Force is in the process of finalizing keynote speakers for our 2nd Annual Linking Together Youth Mental Health Summit – Breaking the Stigma & Encouraging Wellness. The Summit will be held on March 29-30 at the Florence Baptist Church.
 
There continues to be a great need in Boone County and the surrounding region to enhance school and community mental health for our youth and their families. Boone County Schools and its collaborative partners are seeking nationally recognized key note speakers to provide the impact needed to leverage our collective resources to meet the identified needs.

[bookmark: _GoBack]                        I have attached a copy of the SPEAKER’S AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PARSON’S   COMPANY, INC., AND THE BOONE COUNTY SCHOOLS for your reference.



                        I recommend the Board approve the Speaker’s Agreement, as presented

		
	



